
1

Shahid Ali

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 12:58 PM

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem'; 'AFGAN, Sher'

Cc: 'SHAKEEL, Samiullah'; 'BAIG, Asad'; 'AHMED, Qaisar'; 'KAZI, Anis'; 'MAZVIDZA, 

Simbarashe'; 'ADEM, Abdinasir'; 'KHAN, Faizan'

Subject: RE: Termination of Muhammad  Asghar UCPO Zalwanay, South Waziristan

Dear Waseem, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
As per policy Mr. Muhammad Asghar UCPO Zalwanay is recommended for explanation on account of 
insubordination/misbehavior. 
Final report and recommendations will be shared with you for management review.  
 
In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
 

From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 8:50 AM 
To: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>; AFGAN, Sher <afgans@who.int> 
Cc: SHAKEEL, Samiullah <shakeels@who.int>; BAIG, Asad <baiga@who.int>; AHMED, Qaisar <ahmedq@who.int>; KAZI, 
Anis <akazi@who.int>; MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; ADEM, Abdinasir <adema@who.int>; KHAN, 
Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Subject: RE: Termination of Muhammad Asghar UCPO Zalwanay, South Waziristan 

 
Dear Shahid, 
 
Details are mentioned in attached email for further proceeding. In addition to below email trail, Mr. Muhammad 
Asghar was served final warning  in October 2018 (attached) 
 
Thank you 
 
Waseem Abbas 
 

From: Shahid Ali [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Monday, September 02, 2019 10:44 AM 
To: AFGAN, Sher <afgans@who.int> 
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; SHAKEEL, Samiullah <shakeels@who.int>; BAIG, Asad <baiga@who.int>; 
AHMED, Qaisar <ahmedq@who.int>; KAZI, Anis <akazi@who.int> 
Subject: RE: Termination of Muhammad Asghar UCPO Zalwanay, South Waziristan 
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Dear Dr. Sher Afghan, 
 
Greetings! 
 
Can you please share more detail of his misconduct? 
 
Kindly also share detail of previous disciplinary actions if taken against him during his service tenure on 
account of misbehavior/insubordination.  
 
In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
 

From: AFGAN, Sher [mailto:afgans@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2019 8:52 PM 
To: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; SHAKEEL, Samiullah <shakeels@who.int>; BAIG, Asad <baiga@who.int>; 
AHMED, Qaisar <ahmedq@who.int>; KAZI, Anis <akazi@who.int> 
Subject: Termination of Muhammad Asghar UCPO Zalwanay, South Waziristan 

 
Dear Shahid 
 
Muhammad Asghar UCPO Zalwanay, Wana, South Waziristan Tribal District is hereby recommended for 
immediate termination on account of gross misconduct in evening meeting at DHO Office South Waziristan 
dated 28th August 2019.  
 
The issue has also been document in evening meeting with AC Wana South Waziristan (minutes attached for 
your record).  
 
Please conclude his employment contract with immediate effect. 
 
Thanks 
Sher Afgan 
Polio Eradication Officer  
World Health Organization 
Sub Division Wana- South Waziristan Agency 
| APCR, APA Compound, Wana, South Waziristan Agnecy. 
|T: (+92-965) 212457|M: (+92-302) 9191797 
|Email: afgans@who.int 


